
 

 
Mark Williams, Chief Executive 

Agenda for Car Parking Task and Finish Forum 
Thursday, 26th November, 2020, 10.00 am 
 
Members of Car Parking Task and Finish Forum 
 
Councillors  K Bloxham, C Brown (Chair), M Chapman, 

A Colman, O Davey, M Howe, B Ingham, 
V Ranger (Vice-Chair), E Rylance and 
J Whibley 

 

Venue: Online via the Zoom App 

 
Contact: Sue Howl, Democratic Services Manager 

01395 517541 email: clane@eastdevon.gov.uk 

(or group number 01395 517546) 
25 November 2020 
 
Important - this meeting will be conducted online and recorded by Zoom only. 

Please do not attend Blackdown House.  

Members are asked to follow the Protocol for Remote Meetings  
 
This meeting is being recorded by EDDC for subsequent publication on the Council’s 
website and will be streamed live to the Council’s Youtube Channel at 
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCmNHQruge3LVI4hcgRnbwBw 

 
Public speakers are now required to register to speak – for more information please use 
the following link: https://eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/have-your-say-at-
meetings/all-other-virtual-public-meetings/#article-content  
  
1 Public speaking   

2 Minutes of previous meeting  (Pages 3 - 7) 

3 Apologies   

4 Declarations of interest   

 Guidance is available online to Councillors and co-opted members on making 
declarations of interest 
 

5 Matters of urgency   

 Information on matters of urgency is available online 
 

6 Confidential/exempt items   

 To agree any items to be dealt with after the public (including the press) have 
been excluded. 
 

7 Car parks tariff review  (Pages 8 - 18) 

 

East Devon District Council 

Blackdown House 

Border Road 

Heathpark Industrial Estate 

Honiton 

EX14 1EJ 

DX 48808 HONITON 

Tel: 01404 515616 

www.eastdevon.gov.uk 

Public Document Pack

page 1

http://eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/protocol-for-virtual-meetings
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCmNHQruge3LVI4hcgRnbwBw
https://eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/have-your-say-at-meetings/all-other-virtual-public-meetings/#article-content
https://eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/have-your-say-at-meetings/all-other-virtual-public-meetings/#article-content
https://eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/councillor-conduct/councillor-reminder-for-declaring-interests/
https://eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/matters-of-urgency/


 
 
Decision making and equalities 
 

For a copy of this agenda in large print, please contact the Democratic 
Services Team on 01395 517546 

 

page 2

http://new.eastdevon.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/committees-and-meetings/decision-making-and-equalities-duties/


EAST DEVON DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 

Minutes of the meeting of Car Parking Task and Finish Forum held online via 

the Zoom app on 19 November 2020 

 
Attendance list at end of document 
The meeting started at 2.00 pm and ended at 4.20 pm 
 
 
27    Public speaking  

 
There were no public speakers at the meeting 
 

28    Minutes of previous meeting  

 
The minutes of the previous meeting held on 9 January 2020 were agreed as a true 
record. 
 

29    Declarations of interest  

 
Minute 33. Declarations of interest. 
Councillor Andrew Colman, Personal, Exmouth Town Councillor. 
 
Minute 33. Declarations of interest. 
Councillor Eleanor Rylance, Personal, Broadclyst Parish Councillor. 
 
Minute 33. Declarations of interest. 
Councillor Kim Bloxham, Personal, Cranbrook Town Councillor. 
 
Minute 33. Declarations of interest. 
Councillor Olly Davey, Personal, Exmouth Town Councillor. 
 

30    Matters of urgency  

 
There were no matters of urgency. 
 

31    Confidential/exempt items  

 
There were no items which officers recommended should be dealt with in this way. 
 

32    Review of Terms of Reference  

 
The Service Lead – Environmental Health and Car Parks presented the Car Parking 
TaFF’s terms of reference, as agreed by the TaFF on 7 November 2020.    The main 
section headings were: 

 Asset management 

 Communities 

 Economy 

 Statutory 

 Climate change emergency 

 Equality and health and wellbeing issues 
 

page 3

Agenda Item 2



Car Parking Task and Finish Forum 19 November 2020 
 

It was suggested that climate change emergency be prioritised in the list of issues to be 
considered by the TaFF. 
 

33    Topics for discussion  

 
The Service Lead- Environment Health and Car Parks’ report outlined a number of topics 
for discussion.  These were: 

 Climate change emergency. 

 Asset management and revenue generation. 

 Visitor economy, wellbeing and poverty considerations. 

 Campervans and motorhomes. 

 Other matters for consideration. 
 
It was noted that the Council currently owned and managed 57 public car park sites 
across the district.  45 of those public car parks were operated on a pay and display 
tariff.  One (Mill Street, Sidmouth, also offered some reserved parking spaces on short 
term leases).  There were 12 other sites which all operated slightly differently and these 
were outlined in the report for consideration by the TaFF. 
 
It was suggested that the Exmouth lorry park could be used as a site for campervans and 
motorhomes.  It was also suggested that Upper Station car park in Budleigh Salterton 
could be brought back within the Council’s remit and parking charges applied, or the 
existing lease to the Town Council could be increased.  The TaFF were made aware of 
how any increase in tariffs could influence how motorists behaved, with possible on 
street parking congestion.  An increase in parking charges had consultation constraints 
and required consultation with the county council and the police. 
 
The Strategic Lead Finance explained how the payment and income in relation to 
business rates worked.  EDDC paid business rates on everything that it owned, however 
it also generated income from business rates and that the two should be separated.  The 
amount of business rates paid was specific to each car park.  They were rated on 
‘potential income’.  He warned the TaFF that car parks should not be seen just as an 
income earner and that other factors should be brought into consideration, such as 
usage of the car parks and attracting people to areas.  Car parking revenue was 
extremely important to the finances of EDDC and charges had not been increased since 
2010.  Car parking income would be considered in helping balance the books of the 
medium term financial gap. 
 
The Forum agreed that the Council’s car parks should be cost neutral at the very least.  
Business rates and maintenance costs should be recuperated for the free car parks that 
the Council currently ran.  It was suggested that charges to cover the costs be introduced 
to these car parks or that they be ‘gifted’ to the town or parish councils.  No car park 
should be a financial liability to EDDC. 
 
Climate emergency 
 
One of the major challenges facing EDDC was that the provision of adequate affordable 
car parking was important for supporting town centre economies and local communities, 
however the current climate change emergency had to recognise the significant 
contribution that the exhaust emissions from cars made to the district’s carbon footprint. 
 
The Forum felt that car parking needed to be part of a strategy that the Council used to 
address climate change emergency.  Raising charges could discourage driving/car use 

page 4



Car Parking Task and Finish Forum 19 November 2020 
 

and the extra revenue could be used to invest in electric vehicle charging infrastructure 
or better public transport options such shuttle buses. 
 
Asset Management and Revenue Generation 
The current turn over for the car parks property portfolio was currently around £4m 
annually before VAT, which contributed a net surplus of £2.4m after running costs.  The 
Service Lead – Environment Health and Car Parks’ referred to his report presented to 
Cabinet last October which expected the car park revenue could deliver a further 
£425,000 in 2021/22 by making some adjustments to the current charging tariffs. 
 
The Forum noted 3 initiatives that could generate income: 

1. Increase the tariff in the overused car parks 
2. To consider the car parks running at a deficit  
3. To introduce evening charges in some areas 

 
The Chairman raised concerns that members did not have the required information to 
make informed decisions and requested that the car parks income and expenditure 
should be send to the committee members.  
 
Discussions on the 3 initiatives were as follows: 

 A suggestion was made for the Service Lead- Environment Health and Car Parks’ 
and the Strategic Lead – Finance to work together to draft a report detailing an 
affordable way forward.  It was agreed a report would be provided at the next 
meeting; 

 Support was shown to increase the tariff in the over used car parks. 

 There is a very fine line to walk to keep our towns vibrant and our finances 
reasonable.  Need to consider shorter times as people do not spend all day in 
towns.  This would free up car park spaces. 

 
Visitor economy, wellbeing and poverty considerations 
 
The Forum noted the prospect of increased visitors to the UK and South West next year 
due to Covid-19 and the potential scope to maximise income in the car parks by looking 
at changes to the range of concessions and parking permit options for local residents, 
businesses and workers to help retain a balanced economy. 
 
The Forum recognised the urgency and discussions covered: 

 A suggestion was made to increase the cost of the permit to £120 to include the 
addition of an extra vehicle limited to one car park; 

 Introduce a monthly direct debit for the annual parking permit; 

 Raising the concessions in beach car parks; 

 A suggestion was made to introduce an off peak half price parking ticket. 
 
Campervans and Motorhomes 
 
The Forum noted the success of the pilot scheme and acknowledged the opportunity to 
review changes to the policy to encourage more visitors in motorhomes and campervans 
in car parks.  
 
Discussions covered: 

 Support the suggestion to use the Estuary Lorry Park as overnight camping to 
help generate income; 

page 5



Car Parking Task and Finish Forum 19 November 2020 
 

 Concerns raised about how to manage local motorhomes and campervan owners 
using the car parks as a cheap storage facility for their vehicles.  In response the 
Service Lead- Environment Health and Car Parks’ suggested the introduction of 
permits, clear signage and officer patrols; 

 Suggestion to introduce water and toilets and a charge of £15 / £20 per night; 

 Need to consider all other coastal car parks; 

 Concerns raised about disability spaces and the need for a disability assessment. 
 
Other matters for consideration 
 
The Forum noted the common issue of customers offering another driver the use of 
an unexpired pay and display ticket and the opportunity to upgrade ticket machines at 
a cost to introduce registration numbers to maximise potential income. 
 
The Forum felt more evidence was needed.  One suggestion was made to look at 
other councils who use this type of ticket machine and another suggestion was to trail 
it in one car park using the cheapest upgrade.   

 
 

34    Dates for future meetings and report back to Scrutiny Committee  

 
It was proposed to hold the next meeting of the Car Parking Task and Finish Forum on 
Thursday 26 November at 10am, to complete the work of the TaFF and enable the Chair 
to report back on progress and recommendations to the next Scrutiny Committee 
meeting on 10 December 2020. 
 
 
 

Attendance List 

Councillors present: 
K Bloxham 
C Brown 
A Colman 
O Davey 
M Howe 
B Ingham 
V Ranger 
E Rylance 
J Whibley 
 
Councillors also present (for some or all the meeting) 
P Arnott 
P Hayward 
N Hookway 
G Jung 
P Millar 
A Moulding 
M Rixson 
J Rowland 
 
Officers in attendance: 
Jacqueline Collins, Civil Enforcement Officer 
Simon Davey, Strategic Lead Finance 

page 6



Car Parking Task and Finish Forum 19 November 2020 
 

Andrew Ennis, Service Lead Environmental Health and Car Parks 
John Golding, Strategic Lead Housing, Health and Environment 
Wendy Harris, Democratic Services Officer 
Sarah Jenkins, Democratic Services Officer 
Alethea Thompson, Democratic Services Officer 
 
Councillor apologies: 
M Chapman 
 
 
 
 
 

Chairman   Date:  

 

page 7



Report to: Scrutiny Committee 

 

Date of Meeting 10 December 2020 

Document classification: Part A Public Document 

Exemption applied: Choose an exempt classification or “None” if the report 
can be considered in public. Highlight in yellow the areas of report of confidential/exempt 
information 

Review date for release N/A 

 

Car Parks Tariff Review 

Report summary: 

In our service plan for 2019/20 we set out proposals to engage with the public on proposals to 
introduce changes to our car parking tariffs in some of our car parks. This report follows 
consideration of some of the issues by Members of the Car Parks’ Task and Finish Forum.  It asks 
Members of the Council’s Scrutiny Committee to consider recommendations for the better 
management of some of our car parking assets and in turn to recommend that the Council should 
now authorise Officers to carry out the required statutory advertisement and consultation on these 
proposals. 

 

 

Recommendation: 

To recommend to Council the approval of the following proposals: 

 

1. To propose the introduction of a tariff (TBA by the TAFF) in East Devon District 
Council’s category 1 (prime location) car parks effective from 1 April 2021. 

2. To propose the introduction of a revised pricing structure for car parking permits 
with a £120 per annum for a single town (and an additional £24 per each town added) 
up to a maximum annual permit charge of £240 to cover all towns.  To provide a “pay 
monthly” scheme for all regular customers starting with a single town permit for just 
£10 per month. 

3. To delegate to the Chief Executive and Portfolio Holder the powers to introduce a 
revised policy for campervans and motorhomes. 

4. To repurpose the Car Parks’ Task and Finish Forum to report back to Scrutiny 
Committee in the Spring of 2021: 

a. To consider in more detail the options for supporting the Council’s Climate 
Emergency Action Plan, 

b. To develop a range of options for the future management of the Council’s 
category 2 car parks, 

c. To consider any other measures including the possibility of introducing 
evening charges in certain car parks. 

  

 

 

page 8

Agenda Item 7



 

Reason for recommendation: 

 

To introduce more efficient operational management options for our busiest car parks including 
revised tariffs in the context of a strategic objective to maximise the value of our car parking assets 
whilst introducing a revised pricing structure for car parking permit to support our communities and 
local economies. 

 

 

Officer:  Andrew Ennis  

 

Portfolio(s) (check which apply): 

☒ Climate Action 

☒ Coast, Country and Environment  

☐ Corporate Services and COVID-19 Response and Recovery 

☐ Democracy and Transparency 

☒ Economy and Assets 

☒ Finance 

☐ Policy Co-ordination and Regional Engagement 

☐ Strategic Planning 

☐ Sustainable Homes and Communities 

Financial implications: 

 To be completed by Finance. 

Legal implications: 

 To be completed by Legal. 

Equalities impact Low Impact 

If choosing High or Medium level outline the equality considerations here, which should include 
any particular adverse impact on people with protected characteristics and actions to mitigate 
these.  Link to an equalities impact assessment form using the equalities form template. 

Climate change Medium Impact 

 

The provision of plentiful affordable car parking is still important for our town centre economies 
and local communities. However the present climate emergency recognises the significant 
contribution that the exhaust emissions from petrol, diesel and LPG fuelled private motor cars add 
to our towns’ carbon footprint. Over time we may want to consider incentives and initiatives to 
encourage alternatives and by inference to discourage the parking of private fossil fuel driven 
motor cars within our town centres.  

 

Risk: Medium Risk; There is a clear risk that in the short term any increases in our car parking 
tariffs will be unpopular especially if considered in isolation outside of this Council’s transformation 
and evolving commercialisation strategy and our Careful Choices programme 

Links to background information 
https://democracy.eastdevon.gov.uk/documents/g1589/Public%20reports%20pack%2019th-Nov-
2020%2014.00%20Car%20Parking%20Task%20and%20Finish%20Forum.pdf?T=10 

 
page 9

http://eddcintranet/equalities/equality-impact-assessment-guidance-and-forms/
https://democracy.eastdevon.gov.uk/documents/g1589/Public%20reports%20pack%2019th-Nov-2020%2014.00%20Car%20Parking%20Task%20and%20Finish%20Forum.pdf?T=10
https://democracy.eastdevon.gov.uk/documents/g1589/Public%20reports%20pack%2019th-Nov-2020%2014.00%20Car%20Parking%20Task%20and%20Finish%20Forum.pdf?T=10


Link to Council Plan:  

Priorities (check which apply) 

☒ Outstanding Place and Environment  

☒ Outstanding Homes and Communities 

☒ Outstanding Economic Growth, Productivity, and Prosperity 

☒ Outstanding Council and Council Services 

 
 

Report in full 

Section 1. Introduction 
This Council currently owns and manages 57* public car park sites across the district. 
 
*There are a number of other areas that are used for parking in connection with other sites and 
buildings that the Council owns and manages (these include car parking for certain parks and 
playing fields, local nature reserves, housing estates, Council depots and industrial estates). 
These are not currently managed by the car parks team and have not been included within the 
scope of this discussion paper. 

We operate 45 of these public car park sites on a pay and display tariff. Almost the entire pay and 
display portfolio is now being managed on one of our standard £1 per hour tariffs from 1 April until 
31 October each year.  During the period 1 November to 31 March we operate our popular and 
successful winter offer (pay just £2 and park all day – you pay only once because that ticket is 
then valid in all of our pay and display car parks for the rest of that day – until midnight).  

There are still local exceptions but most of our car parks now fall into one of these three 
categories:  

(a) coastal long stay (maximum £6 for 24 hours)  

(b) inland long stay (maximum £3 for 24 hours) and  

(c) short stay (maximum £3 for 4 hours) 

One of our pay and display car parks (Mill Street in Sidmouth) also offers some reserved parking 
spaces on short term leases). 
 
Of the remaining 12 sites: 
 
1. Holmdale (in Sidmouth town centre) and Helena Place (in Exmouth) are currently available 
exclusively for reserved parking on short term leases, 
 
2. Exmouth lorry park is currently in use free of charge as the main compound for the Exmouth 
tidal defence contract works (part of this council’s contribution to the scheme), 
 
3. Upper Station car park is currently being leased to Budleigh Salterton Town Council for £500 
per annum and is then made available for unrestricted parking free of charge at the point of 
use, 
 
4. Blackmore Gardens in Sidmouth is currently leased to NHS Property Services for £126 per 
annum and is then made available for unrestricted parking free of charge at the point of use, 
 
5. Seaton Jurassic Coach Park is currently available for coach and bus parking free of charge to 
help promote Seaton as a Coach friendly town, 
 
6. Temple Street in Sidmouth offers a combination of short term free of charge parking and 
reserved parking spaces on short term leases and 

page 10

https://eastdevon.gov.uk/new-council-plan/index.htm


 
7. the remaining 5 sites (The Green in Broadclyst, Brook Road in Budleigh Salterton, Jarvis Close 
in Littleham, School Land in Newton Poppleford and Manor Farm Estate in Sidbury) continue 
to offer public car parking free of charge and therefore the council incurs a net cost (including 
maintenance and business rates) in operating them. 

 

The £1 per hour tariff has been in place now since 2010 and we have consistently resisted 
increasing it to ensure that we continue to provide the best possible support for our town centre 
economies. However, we are under increasing pressure to review our activities and move to a 
position where we are managing all of our car parking assets responsibly and transparently. 

 

Officers have identified a number of opportunities for consideration here that we believe reflect 
current good management practice in the car parking sector and will assist us in better strategic 
management of our off-street parking assets. In consequence of these changes we anticipate that 
some modest increases in charges will deliver a significant increase in the contribution that car 
parking fees and charges make to our general fund. For the avoidance of doubt, this relates to 
increases in income from paid for parking sessions and NOT to any predicted increase in penalty 
charges. 

 

Through discussions with Members in our ongoing car parks Task and Finish Forum TAFF) we 
have identified a number of areas for review.  Certain of these will be brought forward for further 
consideration at a later date but for the time being, we need to focus on circumstances that have 
arisen due to the financial and social consequences of the Covid-19 pandemic and in particular we 
are going to focus on a review in three key areas:  
 
Section 2 Asset Management and Revenue Generation 
 

It remains a reality that our car parks property portfolio currently turns over around £4m annually 
contributing a net surplus of £2.3m to the Council’s general fund. This is clearly a significant 
amount of money and in order to replace it with for example council tax revenue would amount to 
around a 26% increase for an average band D resident in East Devon. An expectation has been 
outlined in our Budget Strategy for the coming year that car parking revenue could deliver a further 
£425,000 revenue in 2021/22 with some adjustments to our current charging tariffs.  

Category 1 Car Parks (I am defining them as those in prime areas where demand is high, parking 
spaces are at a premium).  I feel that a price increase would assist us in better managing this high 
demand by displacing some customers to other means of travel or in some cases to a lower tariff 
car park in a slightly less convenient location nearby. 

Category 2 Car Parks are those where there is either no income whatsoever, or where such 
income does not meet the operating costs of that car park and that are therefore currently 
operating at a net cost to East Devon District Council.  In most cases these are car parks that are 
available for public parking free of charge.  We are now open to suggestions that some of the car 
parks in category 2 may be suitable for an asset transfer to a Town or Parish Council and that 
would of course be subject to the usual considerations set out in our asset transfer policy.   

 

Category 1 Car Parks 

 

We manage a number of car parking assets in prime locations that are extremely popular with our 
customers with consequent congestion as motorists drive around looking for (and waiting for) a 
parking space. London Inn short stay car park in Exmouth is a good example of this.  In some, but 

page 11



not all cases we have other less popular car parks in the vicinity that will usually have spaces 
available.  

 

We are currently giving serious consideration to the challenge of providing suitable and sufficient 
electric vehicle charging infrastructure around East Devon to support what we believe will become 
an increasing number of visitors and residents who will be choosing to drive electric (or plug-in 
hybrid) vehicles over the next few years. At present, charging infrastructure requires a significant 
investment.   

 

Our proposal is therefore to introduce a tariff increase (suggested range 10% to 50% increase) in 
these most popular car park locations. We anticipate that the higher tariff will encourage some 
customers to switch to our less popular (and less expensive) car parks thereby alleviating some of 
the parking stress at the most popular locations. Experience tells us that others will choose their 
preferred location and pay the difference.  The additional revenue generated can help fund our 
commitment to carbon reduction and investment into our proposed programme of delivering 
charging infrastructure locally.   

 

We propose to increase the hourly charge in our busiest car parks to between £1.10 and £1.50 per 
hour.  A review of both the turnover of spaces and average income per parking space clearly 
places the following car parks in category 1: 

 

Sidmouth 

Roxburgh, Ham (East and West), Manor Road, Mill Street and Manor Pavilion 

 

Exmouth 

Imperial Road, Imperial Recreation Ground, London Inn, Beach Gardens, Queens Drive, Queens 
Drive and Queens Drive Echelon,   

 

Honiton 

Lace Walk, King Street and New Street (North and South),  

 

Beer 

Central and Fore Street 

  

Budleigh Salterton 

Rolle Mews and Lime Kiln 

 

 
Category 2 Car Parks  

Each of our car parking assets incurs a range of direct and other costs associated with ownership, 
maintenance and management including business rates, electricity charges, boundary and surface 
maintenance, tree and landscaping maintenance and insurance liability.    

It is suggested that we should now consider the potential for each of the following assets to 
generate revenue to recover some of these ongoing costs and in some cases to fund overdue 

page 12



repairs and to carry out improvements that will enable us to maximise the potential of each asset.  
In addition a number of our other car parks have ongoing costs that exceed the revenue they 
generate.  The following “category 2” list in table 1 sets out the position for each of these car parks 
and each one of them now merits further scrutiny including consideration of an asset transfer in 
appropriate cases. 

Table 1 – car parks in category 2  

 

Gross 
income 

Operating 
costs Net cost in 2019/20 

Town Hall Seaton £2,481.80 £3,720 -£1,238 

Jarvis Close car park 
Littleham   £0.00 £1,250 -£1,250 

Estuary Lorry Park 
Exmouth £2,520.20 £3,830 -£1,310 

Dolphin Street  Colyton £9,881.95 £11,255 -£1,373 

Brook Street Ottery St 
Mary £4,988.60 £6,812 -£1,823 

Blackmore Gardens car 
park Sidmouth £126.00 £2,083 -£1,957 

Underhill  Lympstone £12,356.35 £14,432 -£2,075 

Seaton Jurassic Coach 
Park, Seaton £222.00 £2,366 -£2,144 

Manor Farm Estate car 
park Sidbury £0.00 £2,495 -£2,495 

The Green car park 
Broadclyst  £0.00 £4,271 -£4,271 

School Lane car park 
Newton Poppleford  £0.00 £4,385 -£4,385 

Brook Road car park 
Budleigh Salterton  £0.00 £5,930 -£5,930 

page 13



Upper Station car park 
Budleigh Salterton £500.00 £11,354 -£10,854 

Maer Road L/S, 
Exmouth £22,571.60 £34,866 -£12,294 

Cliff Top L/S, Beer £15,422.81 £44,874 -£29,451 

 

 

Section3 – Mitigation of impact 

 

Car Parking Permits 

 
The Council anticipates that an increasing number of visitors will choose UK and southwest 
holiday destinations again in 2021 and possibly beyond that.  With the prospect of East 
Devon’s car parking and public realm services generally coming under immense pressure 
again due to unprecedented footfall this year, we feel it is fair and proportionate to increase 
car parking charges as introduced above. 
 
However we do recognise that the introduction of a more expensive car parking tariff could 
potentially have a disproportionate impact on our less well-off residents and in 
consequence on our local businesses. 
 
We are therefore minded to redesign our car parking permit scheme so that continues to 
recognise the financial value of our car parking assets but that is also affordable. 
 
In order to balance the impact of those price increases I propose the following scheme for 
local residents, businesses and workers to retain a balanced and resilient local economy: 
 
Permit Type  Current annual cost  Revised annual cost Monthly payment 

 
Single town  £100    £120   £10 
Additional town (add) +£20    +£24   £2 per extra town 

 All Towns (add) +£100    £120   £20 

 

Section 4 Revised policy for Campervans and Motorhomes 
 
We continue to see increasing numbers of campervans and motorhomes on our highways and in 
our public car parks. Our policy is, in my view in need of a revision to recognise both the demand 
for short term overnight pitches for campervans and motorhomes – and to acknowledge that 
measures to carefully and sensitively fulfil this demand (rather than continuing to treat overnight 
parking as a “parking contravention” or some form of “anti-social behaviour”) may well have 
benefits for both our town economies and for our own revenue. It is also the case that our own 
residents are choosing small and medium sized camper vans as either their main or second 
vehicle and in some cases our own policy currently prevents them from parking overnight in public 
car parks close to 
their own homes. 
 
Some years ago we used to have simple rule in our Parking Places Order that specified “no 
overnight sleeping”, and that has widely been acknowledged in the industry as being almost 
impossible to enforce. In more recent years we have seen a new problem emerge – with our 

page 14



inexpensive permit tariffs (just £100 per year) we were inadvertently encouraging local motorhome 
and campervan owners to use some of our car parks as a cheap storage facility for their vehicles – 
with consequent lack of parking availability for visitors and town centre shoppers. Accordingly 
Cabinet considered papers that I had prepared and made decisions that this Council: 
 

(a) wished to encourage day visitors in motorhomes and campervans – so these vehicles are 
currently allowed to  use any car park on any day but only between 08:00h and 22:00h 
daily) 

(b) was interested in a pilot scheme whereby we would consider the impact of allowing 
overnight “camping” for up to 3 consecutive nights in specified car parks in Exmouth (this 
pilot is about to enter its third season at the request of Exmouth Town Council) and 

(c) that overnight parking of any campervan or motorhome would not be allowed in any other 
car park (to prevent both storage and overnight camping). 

 
The Exmouth pilot has been interesting and I would ask Members to endorse the following 
principles and to allow the detailed policy to be developed by Officers in consultation with the 
Leader and Deputy Leader. 

1. The Exmouth pilot has been broadly successful and there is a significant and growing 
demand from our visitors for short duration “aire” style facilities throughout East Devon.  
The Council will in consultation with Ward Members seek to introduce a revised policy that 
welcomes over-night stays in specified car parks across East Devon unless there are local 
circumstances that would mean that there would be an unacceptable negative impact in the 
vicinity.  

2. Motorhome and campervan customers will NOT be eligible for purchasing our standard car 
park permits and will only be permitted to use our pay and display car parks on a “pay as 
you use” basis. The hourly, daily, 3 day, 5 day, weekly and overnight tariffs will be reviewed 
and will recognise the value of the car parking asset alongside other facilities available 
locally and will ensure that larger vehicles pay for the number of parking bays that they 
occupy (including any spaces that they prevent other vehicles from occupying (due to their 
size). 

3. The tariff will allow an overnight stay in approved car parks (where no other facilities are 
provided) of one, two or three consecutive nights only (with no return permitted within 24 
hours). 

4. Residents will still be unable to purchase a parking permit to use our public car parks for 
long term storage of motorhomes and campervans when they are not in use.  However, we 
will on a case by case basis consider “exemption” permits for residents who can 
demonstrate that they rely on a small campervan as their regular daily transport and that 
they do not have suitable alternative off-street parking facilities available elsewhere.  One 
safeguard that we can introduce is to make it a condition that the exemption will only apply 
in areas where the resident lives in close proximity to the car park in question and where 
the vehicle is registered and insured in their name at that home address. 

5. Finally Officers would also like to explore the possibility of creating dedicated motorhome / 
campervan pitches within a site with appropriate facilities to allow longer stays and for 
which a premium overnight rate of say £30 per night could be expected.   
 
We would propose beginning a formal consultation process with local Members and Natural 
England this winter to consider the impact of such a development on the site of Exmouth’s 
former lorry park adjacent to the Estuary.  The implementation of this would be subject to 
further consideration by Members in due course in terms of financial investment decisions 
and may also need to be the subject of a planning application depending on the exact 
details of the change from “lorry park” to “camp site” 

 

 

 
page 15



Section 5 Revenue Implications: 

 

Category 1 car parks 

The proposals set out above will assist Officers in the more efficient day to day management of 
our car parking assets. The additional revenue arising from these changes will pass into the 
general fund and will be available for allocation to providing essential services and supporting the 
carbon reduction program 

The scale of revenue that is likely to arise from category 1 price increases is of course subject to 
existing customers responding in a negative way and avoiding price increases. 

The reality is likely to be that since we have in fact held our current £1 per hour tariff now for ten 
years, most of our visitors over the coming year will not be surprised and may well find that our 
tariffs remain entirely affordable and even good value for money.  There is no evidence that I have 
seen to suggest that visitors are discouraged from visiting the places they choose to visit by car 
parking charges provided that those tariffs and reasonable and proportionate to the quality of their 
visitor experience.  Sufficient parking availability at a chosen destination is in fact a more important 
consideration for most visitors. 

Using our most recent complete data from 2018/19, our nineteen category 1 car park locations 
contributed a “net” surplus to our general fund in the amount £1.4m.  An increase in our hourly rate 
to £1.10, £1.20 and £1.50 respectively would generate the following, assuming transaction 
numbers remain the same and assuming that each additional 10p comprises 8p for EDDC and 2p 
in VAT. 

 

Rate per hour:  Revenue:  Increase: 

£1.00     £1,412,863   

£1.10    £1,525,892  £113,029 

£1.20    £1,638,921  £226,058 

£1.30    £1,751,950  £339,087 

£1.40    £1,864,979  £452,116 

£1.50    £1,978,008  £565,145 

 

Category 2 car parks 

The costs associated with our category 2 car parks are set out below.  The time needed to find the 
right solution from a range of options to ensure that each of these car parks are at “zero” cost to 
EDDC is unlikely to be available to the TAFF prior to the target 10 December Scrutiny Committee. 

Car Parking Permit Review 

The introduction of a monthly payment option for our permit customers has previously been 
dismissed as financially not viable.   

Our permit prices are already remarkably affordable compared to other providers in the region with 
the result that a permit that allows parking all day in the car parks in one town currently costs less 
than £2 per week.  For comparison during the season, visitors will be charged £6 per day or £25 
per week for the use of one of our long stay car parks, rising to £7.20 for a category 1 car park 
under the revised tariff proposal (I have chosen the 20p increase option for illustration purposes).  
It does therefore seem reasonable to propose an equivalent 20% price increase to reflect some of 
the value of the parking asset that is being made available but also to help us absorb the cost of 
administering the affordable monthly payment option of between £10 and £20 per month. 

 

page 16



A 20% across the board increase in our car parking permit prices could potentially increase our 
car parking permit revenue from £470,000 to £545,00 – an increase of £75,000 (less the additional 
administration costs within our finance and car parks back office team of administering a monthly 
payment scheme.   

 

Motorhome and Campervan Policy 

 

The Exmouth pilot has to date not yielded a significant income due in part to limited enforcement 
and an apparent misunderstanding of the tariff structure by customers.  However we can see that 
there were well over 100 £11 overnight transactions totalling around £1300 in the year.  With the 
obvious popularity of these vehicles in our area it is reasonable to predict that with a higher 
overnight tariff combined with a more robust enforcement presence this could grow significantly 
under a revised policy to somewhere in the region of £15,000 from say just 1000 £15 transactions 
in a season. 

page 17



corporate recharges

notional net 

profit car park Total Cash AmountTotal Card AmountTotal Ticketless AmountTotal Ticket Value Transaction Count average reserved parking incomePCN income rental income permit income business rates VAT number of spaces in car parkgrounds maintenance recharge streetscene cleansingengineers feesstreetscene ops depot r and b management property services legal HR customer services accountancy income and payments internal audit payroll accommodation strata contract strata Govern policy team property maintenance number of pay machines ticket machine maintenance signage vehicles staff and management uniforms and PPE electricity cash collection charge other bank /card charges phone charges advertising net

£2,234,178.68 £2,695,081 £272,524 £269,371 £3,236,976 1796740 £40,000 £137,000.00 £470,000.00 £488,872 £539,495.94 5112 £45,000 £60,000 £15,240 £8,460 £1,030 £7,090 £9,590 £3,530 £3,970 £29,370 £6,990 £14,120 £2,730 £1,740 £6,100 £27,830 £1,010 £15,190 £73,020 63 £30,000 £4,500 £24,440 £171,600 £1,050 £5,950 £40,000 £7,035 £3,750 £1,094 £2,234,178.68

£0.00 £8.80 £11.74 £2.98 £1.65 £0.20 £1.39 £1.88 £0.69 £0.78 £5.75 £1.37 £2.76 £0.53 £0.34 £1.19 £5.44 £0.20 £2.97 £14.28 £476.19 £0.88 £4.78 £33.57 £0.21 £1.16 £634.92 £111.67 £0.73 £0.21

£239,264.75 Imperial Road S/S, Exmouth £317,396 £42,718 £27,789 £387,903 224,711                £1.73 £0 £55,216 £64,650.47 241 £2,121 £2,762 £701 £390 £48 £325 £441 £161 £183 £1,352 £321 £651 £125 £80 £280 £1,280 £46 £699 £3,360 3 £1,428.57 £207 £1,125 £7,898 £48 £275 £1,905 £335 £174 £51 £239,264.75

£176,048.88 Ham West S/S, Sidmouth £261,996 £35,057 £11,415 £308,468 160,659                £1.92 £0 £58,667 £51,411.31 191 £1,681 £2,189 £556 £309 £38 £258 £350 £128 £145 £1,072 £254 £516 £99 £63 £222 £1,014 £36 £554 £2,663 2 £952.38 £164 £892 £6,259 £38 £218 £1,270 £223 £138 £40 £176,048.88

£147,777.76 Lace Walk S/S, Honiton £255,205 £6,389 £15,700 £277,294 199,456                £1.39 £0 £56,612 £46,215.62 221 £1,945 £2,533 £643 £358 £44 £298 £404 £148 £168 £1,240 £294 £597 £115 £73 £256 £1,174 £42 £641 £3,081 3 £1,428.57 £190 £1,032 £7,242 £44 £252 £1,905 £335 £159 £46 £147,777.76

£138,800.60 London Hotel S/S, Exmouth £216,778 £20,545 £20,139 £257,462 174,639                £1.47 £0 £57,681 £42,910.32 150 £1,320 £1,719 £437 £243 £30 £203 £275 £101 £114 £842 £200 £405 £78 £50 £174 £797 £29 £435 £2,091 2 £952.38 £129 £701 £4,916 £30 £171 £1,270 £223 £108 £32 £138,800.60

£114,109.20 Manor Road L/S, Sidmouth £181,781 £15,293 £20,974 £218,048 77,987                  £2.80 £0 £33,278 £36,341.32 306 £2,694 £3,507 £890 £496 £61 £413 £560 £205 £233 £1,717 £407 £826 £159 £101 £355 £1,625 £58 £887 £4,266 2 £952.38 £263 £1,429 £10,028 £61 £349 £1,270 £223 £220 £64 £114,109.20

£98,798.86 Queens Drive L/S, Exmouth £126,040 £36,287 £18,253 £180,580 75,844                  £2.38 £0 £30,073 £30,096.68 184 £1,620 £2,109 £535 £298 £37 £248 £337 £123 £140 £1,032 £245 £497 £96 £61 £213 £977 £35 £534 £2,565 2 £952.38 £158 £859 £6,030 £37 £210 £1,270 £223 £132 £39 £98,798.86

£84,901.03 Central L/S, Beer £127,633 £24,485 £7,353 £159,471 67,816                  £2.35 £0 £23,880 £26,578.49 208 £1,831 £2,384 £605 £337 £42 £281 £381 £139 £158 £1,167 £277 £562 £108 £69 £241 £1,104 £40 £603 £2,900 2 £952.38 £179 £971 £6,816 £42 £237 £1,270 £223 £150 £44 £84,901.03

£70,511.20 Lime Kiln L/S, Budleigh Salterton £107,327 £21,077 £11,892 £140,296 67,513                  £2.08 £0 £0 £23,382.69 422 £3,715 £4,836 £1,228 £684 £84 £570 £772 £283 £321 £2,367 £561 £1,139 £219 £139 £490 £2,241 £80 £1,224 £5,883 2 £952.38 £363 £1,971 £13,829 £84 £481 £1,270 £223 £304 £89 £70,511.20

£87,498.54 Roxburgh S/S, Sidmouth £103,114 £12,911 £6,032 £122,056 70,948                  £1.72 £0 £5,388 £20,342.64 73 £643 £837 £212 £118 £15 £99 £134 £49 £55 £410 £97 £197 £38 £24 £85 £388 £14 £212 £1,018 1 £476.19 £63 £341 £2,392 £15 £83 £635 £112 £53 £15 £87,498.54

£87,836.69 Ham East S/S, Sidmouth £109,105 £540 £8,069 £117,713 69,589                  £1.69 £0 £19,618.89 75 £660 £860 £218 £122 £15 £101 £137 £50 £57 £421 £100 £203 £39 £25 £87 £398 £14 £218 £1,046 2 £952.38 £65 £350 £2,458 £15 £86 £1,270 £223 £54 £16 £87,836.69

£43,469.98 Seaton Jurassic L/S, Seaton £70,299 £15,845 £5,908 £92,052 32,013                  £2.88 £0 £15,066 £15,342.03 151 £1,329 £1,730 £439 £245 £30 £204 £276 £101 £115 £847 £201 £408 £79 £50 £175 £802 £29 £438 £2,105 2 £952.38 £130 £705 £4,948 £30 £172 £1,270 £223 £109 £32 £43,469.98

£33,683.70 West Street S/S, Axminster £77,644 £1,565 £3,220 £82,430 69,445                  £1.19 £0 £21,000 £13,738.27 111 £977 £1,272 £323 £180 £22 £150 £203 £74 £84 £623 £148 £300 £58 £37 £129 £589 £21 £322 £1,547 2 £952.38 £95 £518 £3,637 £22 £127 £1,270 £223 £80 £23 £33,683.70

£26,761.98 Foxholes L/S, Exmouth £51,124 £10,182 £7,557 £68,862 30,759                  £2.24 £0 £6,720 £11,477.02 206 £1,813 £2,361 £599 £334 £41 £278 £377 £138 £157 £1,156 £274 £556 £107 £68 £239 £1,094 £39 £597 £2,872 2 £952.38 £177 £962 £6,751 £41 £235 £1,270 £223 £148 £43 £26,761.98

£39,507.65 King Street S/S, Honiton £60,762 £56 £4,530 £65,347 51,524                  £1.27 £0 £10,080 £10,891.23 35 £308 £401 £102 £57 £7 £47 £64 £23 £27 £196 £47 £95 £18 £12 £41 £186 £7 £102 £488 1 £476.19 £30 £163 £1,147 £7 £40 £635 £112 £25 £7 £39,507.65

£18,728.25 Estuary Car L/S, Exmouth £39,610 £3,995 £11,060 £54,664 18,797                  £2.91 £0 £9,040 £9,110.58 159 £1,400 £1,822 £463 £258 £32 £215 £291 £107 £121 £892 £211 £429 £83 £52 £184 £844 £30 £461 £2,216 1 £476.19 £137 £743 £5,210 £32 £181 £635 £112 £114 £33 £18,728.25

£30,640.27 Rolle Mews S/S, Budleigh Salterton £50,076 £167 £2,258 £52,500 30,237                  £1.74 £0 £7,200 £8,750.08 45 £396 £516 £131 £73 £9 £61 £82 £30 £34 £252 £60 £122 £23 £15 £52 £239 £9 £131 £627 1 £476.19 £39 £210 £1,475 £9 £51 £635 £112 £32 £9 £30,640.27

£26,015.03 Queens Drive Echelon L/S, Exmouth £37,753 £709 £10,913 £49,374 21,341                  £2.31 £0 £4,560 £8,229.06 78 £687 £894 £227 £126 £16 £105 £143 £52 £59 £438 £104 £211 £41 £26 £90 £414 £15 £226 £1,087 2 £952.38 £67 £364 £2,556 £16 £89 £1,270 £223 £56 £16 £26,015.03

£26,928.00 New Street (South) L/S, Honiton £42,456 £0 £4,247 £46,703 29,648                  £1.58 £0 £7,748 £7,783.90 29 £255 £332 £84 £47 £6 £39 £53 £19 £22 £163 £39 £78 £15 £10 £34 £154 £6 £84 £404 1 £476.19 £25 £135 £950 £6 £33 £635 £112 £21 £6 £26,928.00

£18,171.27 Silver Street L/S, Honiton £36,727 £0 £6,578 £43,304 25,063                  £1.73 £0 £7,318 £7,217.34 90 £792 £1,031 £262 £146 £18 £122 £165 £60 £68 £505 £120 £243 £47 £30 £104 £478 £17 £261 £1,255 1 £476.19 £77 £420 £2,949 £18 £103 £635 £112 £65 £19 £18,171.27

£25,153.90 Imperial Road Recreation Ground L/S, Exmouth £28,433 £7,629 £5,183 £41,244 15,590                  £2.65 £0 £0 £6,874.01 65 £572 £745 £189 £105 £13 £88 £119 £44 £49 £365 £86 £176 £34 £21 £75 £345 £12 £189 £906 2 £952.38 £56 £304 £2,130 £13 £74 £1,270 £223 £47 £14 £25,153.90

£14,408.00 Camperdown Terrace L/S, Exmouth £25,256 £5,837 £7,520 £38,613 13,361                  £2.89 £0 £4,464 £6,435.53 116 £1,021 £1,329 £338 £188 £23 £157 £212 £78 £88 £651 £154 £313 £60 £38 £135 £616 £22 £336 £1,617 1 £476.19 £100 £542 £3,801 £23 £132 £635 £112 £84 £24 £14,408.00

£5,691.24 Orchard Road S/S, Seaton £30,712 £28 £5,180 £35,920 17,809                  £2.02 £0 £5,520 £5,986.68 168 £1,479 £1,925 £489 £272 £34 £227 £307 £113 £128 £942 £223 £454 £87 £55 £195 £892 £32 £487 £2,342 1 £476.19 £144 £785 £5,505 £34 £192 £635 £112 £121 £35 £5,691.24

£31,899.44 Mill Street S/S, Sidmouth £26,664 £0 £3,763 £30,427 16,561                  £1.84 £21,000 £8,442 £5,071.14 46 £405 £527 £134 £75 £9 £62 £84 £31 £35 £258 £61 £124 £24 £15 £53 £244 £9 £133 £641 1 £476.19 £40 £215 £1,507 £9 £52 £635 £112 £33 £10 £31,899.44

£6,182.64 Canaan Way L/S, Ottery St Mary £24,469 £46 £5,709 £30,224 23,182                  £1.30 £0 £4,032 £5,037.38 132 £1,162 £1,513 £384 £214 £26 £178 £242 £88 £100 £741 £176 £356 £69 £44 £153 £701 £25 £383 £1,840 1 £476.19 £114 £616 £4,326 £26 £150 £635 £112 £95 £28 £6,182.64

£15,456.11 The Underfleet (west) L/S, Seaton £25,423 £0 £3,091 £28,514 9,517                    £3.00 £0 £0 £4,752.39 68 £599 £779 £198 £110 £14 £92 £124 £46 £52 £381 £90 £184 £35 £22 £79 £361 £13 £197 £948 1 £476.19 £58 £318 £2,228 £14 £78 £635 £112 £49 £14 £15,456.11

£17,894.57 Manor Pavilion S/S, Sidmouth £18,690 £5,247 £1,004 £24,941 11,563                  £2.16 £0 £4,156.79 16 £141 £183 £47 £26 £3 £22 £29 £11 £12 £90 £21 £43 £8 £5 £19 £85 £3 £46 £223 1 £476.19 £14 £75 £524 £3 £18 £635 £112 £12 £3 £17,894.57

£14,594.28 Beach Gardens S/S, Exmouth £18,099 £4,287 £1,126 £23,512 13,479                  £1.74 £0 £1,068 £3,918.66 26 £229 £298 £76 £42 £5 £35 £48 £17 £20 £146 £35 £70 £14 £9 £30 £138 £5 £75 £362 1 £476.19 £22 £121 £852 £5 £30 £635 £112 £19 £5 £14,594.28

£14,713.06 New Street (North) L/S, Honiton £21,644 £0 £1,854 £23,498 15,941                  £1.47 £0 £3,916.31 35 £308 £401 £102 £57 £7 £47 £64 £23 £27 £196 £47 £95 £18 £12 £41 £186 £7 £102 £488 1 £476.19 £30 £163 £1,147 £7 £40 £635 £112 £25 £7 £14,713.06

£5,337.22 Coombe Lane L/S, Axminster £21,923 £0 £1,301 £23,224 19,040                  £1.22 £0 £3,731 £3,870.63 87 £766 £997 £253 £141 £17 £117 £159 £58 £66 £488 £116 £235 £45 £29 £101 £462 £17 £252 £1,213 1 £476.19 £75 £406 £2,851 £17 £99 £635 £112 £63 £18 £5,337.22

£8,768.55 Town Hall S/S, Exmouth £19,016 £0 £3,792 £22,808 12,366                  £1.84 £0 £5,682 £3,801.31 32 £282 £367 £93 £52 £6 £43 £59 £21 £24 £180 £43 £86 £17 £11 £37 £170 £6 £93 £446 1 £476.19 £28 £149 £1,049 £6 £36 £635 £112 £23 £7 £8,768.55

-£12,293.92 Maer Road L/S, Exmouth £17,582 £0 £4,990 £22,572 11,005                  £2.05 £0 £6,888 £3,761.93 209 £1,840 £2,395 £608 £339 £42 £282 £382 £140 £159 £1,172 £278 £564 £109 £69 £242 £1,110 £40 £606 £2,913 2 £952.38 £180 £976 £6,849 £42 £238 £1,270 £223 £150 £44 -£12,293.92

£6,014.57 South Street S/S, Axminster £20,758 £0 £1,505 £22,263 18,361                  £1.21 £0 £7,461 £3,710.48 37 £326 £424 £108 £60 £7 £50 £68 £25 £28 £208 £49 £100 £19 £12 £43 £196 £7 £107 £516 1 £476.19 £32 £173 £1,212 £7 £42 £635 £112 £27 £8 £6,014.57

£11,669.21 THG, Honiton £18,760 £0 £1,835 £20,595 9,554                    £2.16 £0 £3,432.53 41 £361 £470 £119 £66 £8 £55 £75 £27 £31 £230 £55 £111 £21 £14 £48 £218 £8 £119 £572 1 £476.19 £35 £191 £1,344 £8 £47 £635 £112 £30 £9 £11,669.21

£3,836.18 Poplar Mount L/S, Axminster £17,775 £0 £1,366 £19,142 12,254                  £1.56 £0 £2,976 £3,190.27 76 £669 £871 £221 £123 £15 £103 £139 £51 £58 £426 £101 £205 £40 £25 £88 £404 £14 £220 £1,059 1 £476.19 £65 £355 £2,491 £15 £87 £635 £112 £55 £16 £3,836.18

£10,480.80 Fore Street S/S, Beer £15,658 £0 £932 £16,590 11,164                  £1.49 £0 £1,080 £2,765.04 10 £88 £115 £29 £16 £2 £14 £18 £7 £8 £56 £13 £27 £5 £3 £12 £53 £2 £29 £139 1 £476.19 £9 £47 £328 £2 £11 £635 £112 £7 £2 £10,480.80

-£29,451.06 Cliff Top L/S, Beer £9,879 £0 £5,544 £15,423 5,647                    £2.73 £0 £8,609 £2,570.47 300 £2,641 £3,438 £873 £486 £60 £405 £549 £201 £228 £1,683 £399 £810 £156 £99 £348 £1,593 £57 £870 £4,182 2 £952.38 £258 £1,401 £9,831 £60 £342 £1,270 £223 £216 £63 -£29,451.06

£2,713.79 Lower Station Road S/S, Budleigh Salterton £11,720 £0 £932 £12,652 7,717                    £1.64 £0 £2,544 £2,108.58 39 £343 £447 £113 £63 £8 £53 £71 £26 £30 £219 £52 £105 £20 £13 £45 £207 £7 £113 £544 1 £476.19 £34 £182 £1,278 £8 £44 £635 £112 £28 £8 £2,713.79

-£2,075.50 Underhill L/S, Lympstone £11,255 £0 £1,101 £12,356 8,818                    £1.40 £0 £2,400 £2,059.39 84 £739 £963 £244 £136 £17 £113 £154 £56 £64 £471 £112 £227 £44 £28 £97 £446 £16 £244 £1,171 1 £476.19 £72 £392 £2,753 £17 £96 £635 £112 £60 £18 -£2,075.50

£46.27 Church Street L/S, Sidford £11,130 £0 £801 £11,931 21,276                  £0.56 £0 £2,736 £1,988.47 57 £502 £653 £166 £92 £11 £77 £104 £38 £43 £320 £76 £154 £30 £19 £66 £303 £11 £165 £795 1 £476.19 £49 £266 £1,868 £11 £65 £635 £112 £41 £12 £46.27

-£1,373.10 Dolphin Street L/S, Colyton £9,643 £0 £239 £9,882 12,683                  £0.78 £0 £2,448 £1,646.99 57 £502 £653 £166 £92 £11 £77 £104 £38 £43 £320 £76 £154 £30 £19 £66 £303 £11 £165 £795 1 £476.19 £49 £266 £1,868 £11 £65 £635 £112 £41 £12 -£1,373.10

£3,247.15 Old Lifeboat Station S/S, Exmouth £4,710 £1,637 £642 £6,989 3,974                    £1.76 £0 £0 £1,164.81 13 £114 £149 £38 £21 £3 £18 £24 £9 £10 £73 £17 £35 £7 £4 £15 £69 £2 £38 £181 1 £476.19 £11 £61 £426 £3 £15 £635 £112 £9 £3 £3,247.15

£670.52 West Street L/S, Axminster £5,119 £0 £1,403 £6,522 3,276                    £1.99 £0 £1,086.97 34 £299 £390 £99 £55 £7 £46 £62 £23 £26 £191 £45 £92 £18 £11 £39 £181 £6 £99 £474 1 £476.19 £29 £159 £1,114 £7 £39 £635 £112 £24 £7 £670.52

-£1,822.99 Brook Street L/S, Ottery St Mary £4,312 £0 £676 £4,989 2,821                    £1.77 £0 £1,320 £831.43 33 £290 £378 £96 £53 £7 £45 £60 £22 £25 £185 £44 £89 £17 £11 £38 £175 £6 £96 £460 1 £476.19 £28 £154 £1,081 £7 £38 £635 £112 £24 £7 -£1,822.99

-£1,310.03 Estuary Lorry L/S, Exmouth £1,618 £0 £902 £2,520 642                       £3.93 £0 £420.03 21 £185 £241 £61 £34 £4 £28 £38 £14 £16 £118 £28 £57 £11 £7 £24 £112 £4 £61 £293 1 £476.19 £18 £98 £688 £4 £24 £635 £112 £15 £4 -£1,310.03

-£1,237.87 Town Hall L/S, Seaton £2,006 £0 £475 £2,482 928                       £2.67 £0 £0 £413.63 20 £176 £229 £58 £32 £4 £27 £37 £13 £15 £112 £27 £54 £10 £7 £23 £106 £4 £58 £279 1 £476.19 £17 £93 £655 £4 £23 £635 £112 £14 £4 -£1,237.87

£1,145.83 Motorhome Overnight, Exmouth £0 £0 £1,375 £1,375 125                       £11.00 £0 £229.17 £0 £0 £0 £0 £0 £0 £0 £0 £0 £0 £0 £0 £0 £0 £0 £0 £0 £0 £0.00 £0 £0 £0 £0 £0 £0 £0 £0 £0 £1,145.83

£641.67 Mamhead Slipway, Exmouth £0 £0 £1,020 £1,020 51                         £20.00 £0 £0 £170.00 2 £18 £23 £6 £3 £0 £3 £4 £1 £2 £11 £3 £5 £1 £1 £2 £11 £0 £6 £28 £0.00 £2 £9 £66 £0 £2 £0 £0 £1 £0 £641.67

-£2,144.47 Seaton Jurassic Coach Park, Seaton £0 £0 £222 £222 46                         £4.83 £0 £1,392 £37.00 9 £79 £103 £26 £15 £2 £12 £16 £6 £7 £50 £12 £24 £5 £3 £10 £48 £2 £26 £125 £0.00 £8 £42 £295 £2 £10 £0 £0 £6 £2 -£2,144.47

£3,145.88 Helena Place Exmouth £4,500 13 £114 £149 £38 £21 £3 £18 £24 £9 £10 £73 £17 £35 £7 £4 £15 £69 £2 £38 £181 £0.00 £11 £61 £426 £3 £15 £0 £0 £9 £3 £3,145.88

£15,354.21 Holmdale Sdmouth £0 £16,500 £0 11 £97 £126 £32 £18 £2 £15 £20 £7 £8 £62 £15 £30 £6 £4 £13 £58 £2 £32 £153 £0.00 £9 £51 £360 £2 £13 £0 £0 £8 £2 £15,354.21

-£10,853.75 Upper Station car park Budleigh Salterton £500 £0 £0 109 £960 £1,249 £317 £177 £22 £147 £199 £73 £83 £611 £145 £294 £57 £36 £126 £579 £21 £316 £1,519 £0.00 £94 £509 £3,572 £22 £124 £0 £0 £78 £23 -£10,853.75

-£5,930.44 Brook Road car park Budleigh Salterton £0 £0 £4,368 15 £132 £172 £44 £24 £3 £20 £27 £10 £11 £84 £20 £41 £8 £5 £17 £80 £3 £44 £209 £0.00 £13 £70 £492 £3 £17 £0 £0 £11 £3 -£5,930.44

-£4,270.68 The Green car park Broadclyst £0 £0 41 £361 £470 £119 £66 £8 £55 £75 £27 £31 £230 £55 £111 £21 £14 £48 £218 £8 £119 £572 £0.00 £35 £191 £1,344 £8 £47 £0 £0 £30 £9 -£4,270.68

-£4,385.37 School Lane car park Newton Poppleford £0 £0 £948 33 £290 £378 £96 £53 £7 £45 £60 £22 £25 £185 £44 £89 £17 £11 £38 £175 £6 £96 £460 £0.00 £28 £154 £1,081 £7 £38 £0 £0 £24 £7 -£4,385.37

£2,050.95 Temple Street car park Sidmouth £0 £6,000 £720 31 £273 £355 £90 £50 £6 £42 £57 £21 £24 £174 £41 £84 £16 £10 £36 £165 £6 £90 £432 £0.00 £27 £145 £1,016 £6 £35 £0 £0 £22 £7 £2,050.95

-£2,495.09 Manor Farm Estate car park Sidbury £0 £0 £516 19 £167 £218 £55 £31 £4 £26 £35 £13 £14 £107 £25 £51 £10 £6 £22 £101 £4 £55 £265 £0.00 £16 £89 £623 £4 £22 £0 £0 £14 £4 -£2,495.09

-£1,249.95 Jarvis Close car park Littleham Cross, Exmouth £0 £0 12 £106 £138 £35 £19 £2 £16 £22 £8 £9 £67 £16 £32 £6 £4 £14 £64 £2 £35 £167 £0.00 £10 £56 £393 £2 £14 £0 £0 £9 £3 -£1,249.95

-£1,957.26 Blackmore Gardens car park Sidmouth £126 £0 20 £176 £229 £58 £32 £4 £27 £37 £13 £15 £112 £27 £54 £10 £7 £23 £106 £4 £58 £279 £0.00 £17 £93 £655 £4 £23 £0 £0 £14 £4 -£1,957.26

£488,872 5112 £45,000

1 year ending 31/07/2019

page 18


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of previous meeting
	7 Car parks tariff review
	Copy of car parks master (002)


